From: Gutshall, Andrew J {Allentown) USA <Andrew.Gutshall@LehighHanson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 2:11:04 PM

To: Menghini, Michael

Cc: Bollinger, Amiee; Latsha, Gary; Kutney, Michael; Sammarco, Daniel; Shankar, Sachin; Rebarchak, James; Cain,
Virginia; Stefanko, John

Subject: [External] RE: Ashestos sampling

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments fiom unknown
sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA SPAM@pa.gov.

Mike,
We acknowledge receipt of the cessation order. Action plan will follow at a later date.

Regards.

Andrew [. Gutshali, P.G.

Area Environmental Manager — ECPA/NIJ "
Lehigh Hanson, Inc.

7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195

Office: {610) 366-4819
Mobile: (484} 955-2407
Fax: {610) 871-5994

andrew.gutshall@lehighhanson.com
www.lehighhanson.com

This e-mail contains confidentiai and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have
received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.




